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MEMO 

         Item No. 42 
 

To: Mayor and City Council 
  
Cc: Steven L. Schainker, City Manager 

Tracy L. Warner, P.E.; Municipal Engineer 
  
From: John Joiner, P.E.; Public Works Director 
  
Date: July 24, 2020 
  
Subject: 07-28-20 Hearing for ROW Conveyance adjacent to 2400 SE 16th St 
 
On the July 28, 2020, City Council agenda is a hearing for proposed conveyance of a 
portion of vacated City right-of-way adjacent to the south edge of 2400 SE 16th 
Street. City Council has previously directed that this old right-of-way be vacated and 
conveyed to the property owner, Van Wall Equipment. However, an easement will be 
needed to access electrical utility facilities and the decorative light columns along US 
30. This easement has been created by City legal staff but has not yet been signed by 
the property owner. Therefore, the hearing should be continued to the August 11, 
2020 City Council meeting to allow time for the property owner to execute and 
return the easement. 
 
 
 


